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The former LaPorte Town Hall and Fire Station contains three building phases. The
first, in 1876, created a two-story brick structure, 36' x 58', with a gable roof
and metal false front. Two round-arched double door entrances with three-tier brick
hoods in the front mark the fire station. On the second, town hall, level, are
segmental arched windows with 4/4 lights and brick hoods. A side entrance at this
level, reached by wooden stairs, displays a similar treatment.

The second phase, in 1911, added a two-story brick jail, 16' x 16', to the north
side of the firehouse. Window and door treatment were copied from the main struc-
ture, and a brick cornice was added below the flat roof. In 1950, a one-story
addition, 36' x 24', was made to the rear of the fire station. It is made of
concrete block, with a metal shed roof, and is used for equipment storage. Also

in 1950, the originally round-arched fire station doors were enlarged and squared
to accommodate new (and presumably larger) engines. These doorways have within the

past year been restored, with great care and fine workmanship, to their original
1876 form. '

The original interior arrangement on the second floor is not known, but, given the
city's small population (around 1200) in the mid-1870's, there probably were only
one or two rooms. This floor housed the town office(s) from 1876 until the 1930's,
when it was rented to the LaPorte Community Schools for classroom and band rehearsal
space. It is now one large room, with no partitions. The ground floor was the

fire station from its construction until 1968. The date of the removal of the

jail to other quarters is not known.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This structure is locally significant as LaPorte City's first town hall and fire
station, erected five years after the town was organized and the first officials

(a mayor and a clerk) were elected.

City offices remained here into the 1930's

(they are now in the library), perhaps because the population of this farming
commmnity, around 1200 in the 1870's, remained relatively small (today there are

about 2200 people in the town).

Then the government office space was rented to

the town high school, which used it as a classroom facility until 1974. A new
fire station was built in 1968, and the ground floor of the old structure converted
into a local history and agricultural museum. The museum has since expanded to
include the whole building and the old jail, as a result of community bicentennial
activities. Thus the structure still acts as a center of local interest, although

in ways different from its original use.
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